From: Sharp, John

To: FERGAS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 19-147-CGL
Date: Wednesday, February 25, 2026 4:19:24 PM
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My apologies for the delay in responding with updated information: Here is the current information
for the service list for the following docket numbers:

SeaOne Gulfport, 14-83-CGL
SeaOne Corpus Christi, 19-147-CGL
SeaOne Corpus Christi ll, 22-62-CGL

1. Please remove Brian C. Brantley from the service lists.

2. Please add:

SeaOne Holdings, LLC

Attention: Forrest E. Hoglund, Chairman and CEO
5910 N. Central Expressway, Suite 250

Dallas, Texas 75206

forrest.hoglund@seaone.com
(214) 499-4867

3. Please update Dr. Hall’s information:

SeaOne Holdings, LLC

Attention: Dr, Bruce Hall

5910 N. Central Expressway, Suite 250
Dallas, Texas 75206

bruce.hall751@outlook.com
(713) 412-2218

4. Please update my information:

John R. Sharp

Counsel

717 17th Street, Suite 1825
Denver, CO 80202
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(303) 894-6183
john.sharp@squirepb.com

Please let me know if you would like me to submit this information in a different format, or as a
separate email for each docket.

v/r, John

From: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2026 1:26 PM

To: Sharp, John <john.sharp@squirepb.com>

Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 19-147-CGL

Greetings,

We received bounce-back emails for Bruce Hall and Brian Brantley. Can you please provide
contact information for who should replace Bruce and Brian, and any other changes to the
official service list for Docket No. 19-147-CGL?

U.S. DEPARTMENT Division of Regulation

Of ENE RGY Office of Global Energy Security

Follow us on social media Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office
Phone 202.586.9478

Email fergas@hg.doe.gov

Website https://www.energy.gov/hgeo/regulation

From: FERGAS <fergas@hqg.doe.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 2:53 PM

To: john.sharp@squirepb.com; brucehall@seaonecorp.com; brianbrantley@seaonecorp.com
Cc: FERGAS <fergas@hg.doe.gov>

Subject: Request for Update to Contact Information for Docket No. 19-147-CGL

To Whom It May Concern:

The Division of Regulation in the Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office (formerly the
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management) of the Department of Energy (DOE) is
conducting an annual update to our files of companies with new or existing authorizations.
The purpose of this update is to keep track of the appropriate individuals responsible for
handling all matters pertaining to your company, including correspondence and monthly
reporting. Please keep in mind that 10 CER 590.407 states “any company authorized to
import and/or export natural gas and/or LNG has a continuing obligation to provide written
notification of any prospective or actual changes to the information submitted with orin
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the application including, but not limited to, amendments or other changes in the terms and
conditions of any natural gas purchase contract, in volumes accepted or offered, or the
import and/or export price paid. Notification must also be made in changes of Company
Name as the result of a sale, merger, or the company ceases to exist.”

We ask that you please review the company contact information that you have listed with
DOE here and reply to this email only if there are changes needed. This request includes
the company administrative contact and reporting contact, as such, please indicate the
contact type in your response. Please include an email address, physical and mailing
address and the best telephone number.

If you've received this email more than once, your information is on file for multiple
companies. Please include ALL companies you are in association with.

We appreciate your cooperation and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact

FERGAS at fergas@hag.doe.gov.
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@ 2 Of ENERGY Office of Global Energy Security
Follow us on social media Hydrocarbons and Geothermal Energy Office
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Email fergas@hg.doe.gov
Website https://www.energy.gov/hgeo/regulation

Over 40 Offices across 4 Continents

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and
delete this message and any attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the
contents of this message or any attachment to any other person.

For information about how Squire Patton Boggs processes personal data that is subject to the
requirements of applicable data protection laws, please see the relevant Privacy Notice
regarding the processing of personal data about clients and other business contacts at
www.squirepattonboggs.com.

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs,
which operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit
www.squirepattonboggs.com for more information.
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
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Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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